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From: TOMCZAK Aleksandra (CAB-TIMMERMANS)
To:
Cc: (CAB-TIMMERMANS)
Subject: RE: Enagas: meeting request between Enagas CEO and Frans Timmermans - Security of Supply and Decarbonisation
Date: vendredi 22 avril 2022 12:36:51
Attachments: image003.gqif
image004.qif
Dear

Thank you for your email. We would be very interested in hosting your CEO in our offices. However,
EVP’s schedule is very busy these days, especially on a short notice.

Could we explore a meeting with our Head of Cabinet?

Best regards

Aleksandra
From: @enagas.es>
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2022 10:26 AM
To: TOMCZAK Aleksandra (CAB-TIMMERMANS) @ec.europa.eu>
Cc: (CAB-TIMMERMANS) @ec.europa.eu>

Subject: Enagds: meeting request between Enagds CEO and Frans Timmermans - Security of
Supply and Decarbonisation

Dear Ms. Aleksandra Tomczak,

I hope everything is well on your side. I am writing to you following the indications
from

My name is and I am currently the Brussels-based
at Enagas S.A.

Enagds S.A. is the leading gas infrastructure operator in Spain, owning and operating
more than 11.000 km of high-pressure gas pipelines, 6 LNG regasification terminals
and 3 underground gas storages. Enagas is also present at the international level in 7
different countries such as USA, Chile, Mexico, Peru, Greece, Albania or Italy. Enagas is
deeply committed to the EU Energy and Climate targets and, more concretely, to the
development of hydrogen and biomethane projects. More info about Enagas can be
found here.

I am writing to you to share Enagas CEQ'’s interest in having a face-to-face meeting
with the Executive Vice President Frans Timmermans in Brussels.

has recently taken office as the new Enagas CEO on 21
February. Following the introductory letter sent to Mr. Timmermans several weeks ago,
our CEO would be now willing to have the first meeting with him. His intention would
be to share information about Enagas’ strategic plans and projects in terms of Security
of Supply and Decarbonisation (incl. hydrogen and biomethane) having a European
dimension/impact. More concretely, Enagas’ CEO would present a number of
ideas/options to help ensure EU security of gas supply making available all our
infrastructure capacities (LNG regasification, interconnections, etc.). The approach
would be to see how we can collaborate with the Commission and provide some help in
this complex and uncertain context. He would also present our development plans for
H2 networks, decarbonization projects (hydrogen and biomethane), etc., that we have
in our portfolio.

We think this conversation is particularly interesting given the current circumstances
and the upcoming publication of the REPower EU on 18 May. In this sense, we would



be grateful to receive a suitable date and timing from the Cabinet so that this meeting
would take place at the most convenient moment for the Executive Vice President
either before the end of April (excluding 25/04 and 26/04) or, if not possible in April,
during the first half of May.

Should you need additional information, please don 't hesitate to let me know.
Many thanks

Yours sincerely

Tel.:
Mob.:
E-mail
Enagas, S.A.
1040 Brussels

Belgium

EU Transparency Register Number: 905001612275-82

enagas.es

Recuerda que no tienes que responder a este correo si estas fuera de tu jornada laboral. Si envias tus
comunicaciones fuera del tiempo de trabajo, asumes la posibilidad de no obtener respuesta hasta el
siguiente dia laborable.

Este mensaje va dirigido exclusivamente a su destinatario y puede contener informacién confidencial.
Si lo has recibido por error, te rogamos que procedas a su eliminacion de forma inmediata. Asimismo,
te informamos de que la distribucion, copia o uso de este mensaje o de sus documentos adjuntos estan
prohibidos por la ley. Tu privacidad es importante para nosotros, puedes obtener informacién de cémo
tratamos tus datos en nuestra Politica de Privacidad.

DISCLAIMER

Please remember that we do not expect you to respond to this message outside of regular hours. If
you send your communications outside of working time, you accept the possibility of not getting a
response until the next business day.

This message is intended exclusively for the recipient and may contain confidential information. If you
have received it in error, we ask you to eliminate it immediately. Additionally, we inform you that any
disclosure, reproduction or other use of this message or any attachments by other than the intended
recipient is prohibited by law. Your privacy is important to us, you can get information on how we
process your data in our Privacy Policy.
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